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PART E – SPECIFICATIONS 
 
Add: E1.6  
E1.6 If applicable, the City can provide the Contractor with access in a City-owned conduit between 185 King St. and 

510 Main St. for their own fibre cabling for a period of up to 6 months after award for initial implementation of 
SECTION A until the Contractor has their own conduit installed into 185 King St. 

 
Revise: E2.6(a) to read:  
E2.6 (a) One Lombard Place: Room 3413, 34

th
 Floor 

Questions and Answers – June 8, 2016 Bidder’s Conference 
 
Site Contact 
 
Q1 Who will be the site contact? 

A1 After award of contract, there will be a designated City contact to coordinate site access for the successful 
Proponent(s) as per E1.5(c). If a site visit is requested by a Proponent prior to RFP close, they can contact 
the Contract Administrator to coordinate as per B3.1.  The date and time of the visit will be posted as an 
addendum to be available for all Proponents. 

 
245 Smith 
 
Q2 D2.2: 3 circuits, 185, One Lombard and 1539 all terminate at 245 Smith.  Is there more info re: diversity 

requirements? 
A2 2 diverse entrances are described in E1.4. 
 

Q3 Can CPEs for multiple EPLs be shared if opportunity allows for it? 
A3 Must be separated for One Lombard Place and 1539 Waverly St as per E1.4(a), but can be combined for 

185 King St. if opportunity allows. 
 
Q4 How should Contractors coordinate joint usage of diverse entrances? 

A4 Contractors to assume they will work it out mutually and inform the City, but if there is more responsibility 
required by the City to coordinate this, please bring that to the Contract Administrator’s attention prior to 
submission date.  
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Schedule 

Q5 Is there a hard deadline date per site? 
A5 No, the target schedule is within 8 weeks from award. There is no specific priority or order of execution 

between the three sites 
 


